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28 March 1957

MEMORANDUM FOR: Secretary of Utilization Advisory Board
SUBJECT : Use of TALENT Material
ATTACHMENT ¢ Senitized Report and Sketch

1. Permission is hereby requested to blend TALENT System
Material with existing sources and other material for immediate
operstional use. Some specific points of information taken from
the TALENT System Material does not in fact exist from other
sources now available; however, a review of all mapping and appli-
cable reporte shows that they could have supplied all this infor-
mation. It 1s not, therefore, directly attributable to the TALENT
source.

2. The sanitized report attached includes a sketch. This
sketch is based upon the Red Army General Staff 1:50 5000 maps
covering the area concerned.

3. It is intended to pass the sanitized report and the sani-
tized sketch outside the TALENT Control System to case officers
of the SR/Division.

Distribution:
Orig & 1 - Addressee

1 -

25X1A

RDP92B01090R002604{#0NBEE VIA TALENT

Lo SoPTT LUT8S CONTROL SYSTEM ONLY



